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AMENDMENT NO.8 TO SOLICITATION

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-IFB-3302-KS

Gym Floor Remove/Replace

DATE: June 25%, 2018
|

This Amendment No.8 modifies the Best Value Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein.
The following changes are made to the Specification of the solicitation:

1. Section 1.1. A Current slab depression is approximately 2.625 inches deep. Current cushion pad
is approximately % inches in height. Contractor should use %" cushion pad to ensure proper
finish height of floor. Note that cushion pad size may vary depending on variances in existing
slab. Contractor to provide the adequate cushion such that final floor elevation is within 1/8
inch of existing floor. IT is the contractors responsibility to ensure slab is level to accept new
flooring system, flooring system levelness, and for the new flooring system to be within 1/8 in of
adjacent floor.

2. Section 2.1a. All hard maple floor material should be second or better grade, random length,
2.25 inches wide.

3. Section 2.1C. Cushion pads should be %” cushion pad to ensure proper finish height of floor.
Note that cushion pad size may vary depending on variances in existing slab. Contractor to
provide the adequate cushion such that final floor elevation is within 1/8 inch of existing floor.

4. Section 2.1d. Subfloor panels shall be exposure 1 plywood. NO OSB is allow.

L ___________________________________________________________________________|
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 8 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND

RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBIJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



